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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Stephanie Clapp 

Subject: RE: Title of Docket No. 080610-WS 

Friday, February 13,2009 9:08 AM 

Stephanie, per this e-mail, we'll updated the docket title. 

Ruth Nettles on behalf of Kim Pefia 

- 

From: Stephanie Clapp 
Sent: Friday, February 13,2009 9:Ol AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject. RE: Title of Docket No. 080610-WS 

Yes, I would like the to update the title to correct the company's name to Ferncrest. Thank you. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 8:40 AM 
To: Stephanie Clapp 
Subject. FW: Title of Docket No. 080610-WS 

Stephanie, the petition spelled it Fern Crest. In DN 09097-08, we put a note that the name does not match the 
name we have in MCD. We record what is tiled and cannot make assumptions that it is the registered 
company. Please let me know if you would like to update the title to have the company's name corrected. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 8:27 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: FW: Title of Docket No. 080610-WS 

Could you please help Stephanie with this title? 

Thank you, 
Matilda 

From: Stephanie Clapp 
Sent: Thursday, February 12,2009 5:04 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: Title of Docket No. 080610-WS 

I noticed that the title of the above docket talks about transfer of assets of Fern Crest. The master commission directory 
and all previous dockets refer to that utility as a one word name of Ferncrest. Please correct the title to the one word 
Ferncrest. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 
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